Department of
Developmental Disabilities

Ohio

Administrative Rules Update
Transmittal Memorandum 420

To: Administrative Rules Subscribers
From: Becky Phillips, Administrative Rules Coordinator
Date: September 26, 2016

Instructions INSERT the Table of Contents dated October 1, 2016 in your
administrative rules manual or file and REMOVE the previously
effective version. The October 1 version reflects the following rules
(disseminated via Transmittal Memorandum 417 on March 1, 2016)
that become effective on October 1. The rules are available at the
Department's Rules Under Development webpage
(http://dodd.ohio.gov/RulesLaws/Pages/Rules-Under-
Development.aspx). On October 1, the rules will be posted at the
Department's Rules In Effect webpage.

5123:2-2-07 Personal Funds of the Individual

5123:2-3-01 Licensed Residential Facilities - Administration and
Operation

5123:2-3-02 Licensed Residential Facilities - Physical
Environment Standards, Fire Safety, and
Emergency Response Planning

5123:2-3-03 Licensed Residential Facilities - Person-Centered
Planning

5123:2-3-04 Licensed Residential Facilities - Provision of
Services and Maintenance of Service Records
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5123:2-3-05 Licensed Residential Facilities - Admission,
Termination of Services, and Transfer

5123:2-3-06 Licensed Residential Facilities - Compliance
Reviews, Issuance of Licenses, and Adverse Actions

5123:2-3-08 Licensed Residential Facilities - Development and
Renovation

5123:2-3-09 Licensed Residential Facilities - Standards for
Evaluating Potential Receivers

5123:2-3-10 Licensed Residential Facilities - Procedures to Waive
Rule Requirements

October 1, 2016

Becky Phillips
(614) 644-7393




